
 

From: Marion Verles <marion.verles@sustain-cert.com>  

Sent: Saturday, May 3, 2025 10:22 PM 

To: A6.4mechanism-info <A6.4mechanism-info@unfccc.int> 

Cc: Kunal Rami <kunal.rami@sustain-cert.com>; Harmke Immink <harmke.immink@sustain-

cert.com>; Nadine Planzer <nadine.planzer@sustain-cert.com> 

Subject: SBM016 annotated agenda and related annexes 

Dear Secretariat, 

On behalf of SustainCERT, please find below our input on the agenda of the 16th meeting of the SB.  

SustainCERT is commending and supporting the work of the Secretariat, the SB and all Parties 

involved. We would like to recommend that the SB considers relevant rule changes required to 

enable adoption of digital monitoring, reporting and verification (D-MRV). D-MRV offers the 

potential to drive scale with integrity at lower costs. To unlock its full potential, D-MRV requires 

changes in (non-exhaustive) project cycle, validation & verification requirements or registry 

functionality. The potential of digitisation and the changes required to ensure its adoption should 

become a standing item on the SB agenda. We remain available should you require further details 

about changes required.  

 

Regards, 

Marion Verles 

Marion Verles 

Chief Executive Officer 
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